
ALSAf{Y CST NTY Btr$lr*X$$
DEVETOP fVI ET{T CORPORATIOI{

"i\i Jf{lF$ L{*,ti\:" ;r,lri}
fi,v{Nrri$c ro FU€t 8Li$iffEss sFowrH

Albany County Business Development Corporation

Board of Directors Meeting
Virtual - lr/icrosoft Teams

February 17,2022
8:30 AM

AGENDA

1. Review of January 20,2022 Minutes

2. Review of December 3L, 202L Financials

3. Review 3'd and 4th Quarter Alliance Voucher

Welcome

Allen Maikels

Amy Thompson &
Allen Maikels

Amy Thompson &
Allen Maikels

4. Review of Public Authority Documents Allen Maikels
o Acknowledgement of Fiduciary Duty
o ReviedApprove Mission Statement & Annual Performance

Measurement & Report From Previous Year
o Confirm Required ABO Board Member Training Status
o Provide Confidential Board Evaluation Forms to Board Members
o Review lnvestment Portfolio

5. Other Business

6. Adjournment Allen Maikels



AI-SAITY C$TJilTY *I.}$T.IHS$
DEVELOPMEHT CORPORATION

$,[" Yfi:trffi *".{,1*p,ru ffitjrui3
fi,v4,vcrjv6 r0 ruEr s{.lsIFJff'ss Gss}ryT,.{

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
January 20,2022

DIRECTORS PRESENT Allen Maikels, Marcus Pryor, Pamela Lansing, Jeffrey Stone

DIRECTORS ABSENT Andrew Joyce, George Penn

COUNSEL PRESENT Madeline Kauffman

AACA STAFF PRESENT Kevin O'Connor, Kevin Catalano, Melanie LaRose, Luc Rogers

GUEST PRESENT Amy Thompson

Mr. Maikels called the meeting to order at 8:20 a.m

Mr. Maikels presented the minutes from the December L6,2O2L, meeting. Ms. Lansing motioned to approve, Mr. Stone

seconded, and allwere in favor.

Mr. Maikels presented November 30,?.OZL Financials. Mr. Stone motioned to approve, Mr. Maikels seconded, and all

were in favor.

Mr. Stone presented the annual Audit & Tax Letter of Engagements. Mr. Stone motioned to approve, Ms. Lansing

seconded, and allwere in favor.

Mr. Catalano presented the renewalfor Franklin & Levi, LLC, Ms. Lansing motioned to approve, Mr. Stone seconded, and

allwere in favor.

Mr. Catalano presented the renewal for 219 Warehouse Grill, Ms. Lansing motioned to approve, Mr. Maikels seconded,

and allwere in favor.

Mr. Catalano presented the renewal for 828 Washington, LLC, Mr. Stone motioned to approve, Ms. Lansing seconded,

and all were in favor.

Mr. Catalano presented a new request from Ms. Rifat Sharmin-Mugshots Caf6. Ms. Lansing motioned to approve as

presented, Mr. Stone seconded, and allwere in favor.

Ms. Lansing motioned to adjourn the meeting at 9:05 a.m., Mr. Stone seconded, and allwere in favor.

Respectful ly submitted,

Allen Maikels, Secretary/Treasurer



Albany County Business Development Gorporation
Statement of Net Position

As of December 31,2021

Total

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

Restricted Cash

M&T 4113 Al Tech Operating

M&T MM 3324 ALTEGH ACBDC

Total Restricted Cash

Unrestricted Cash

M&T 3994 CRAF Operating

M&T ACBDC Corp Checking 4105

Total Unrestricted Cash

Total Bank Accounts

Accounts Receivable

Accrucd Loan lnterest

Bad Debt AllowancG

Loans Receivable-Al Tech LT

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Accumulated Depreciation

Furniture & Fixtures

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LI,ABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Loan lnterest

Due to Advance Albany Co Alliance

Due to the Ghamber

Total Accounts Payable

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Position

Net Assets

Retained Earnings

Trust Assets

Net lncome

Total Net Position

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

2,523,983.72

4,513,904.76

$ 7,O37,888.48

300

21.354.12

$ 21,357.12

$ 7,059,245.60

52,929.00

-196,416.00

12,523,047.44

$ 12,379,560.44

$ 19,438,806.04

-6,588.00

6,588.00

$ 0.00

$ 1 9,438,806.04

5,000 00

277.00

121,976.06

8,390.22

135,643.28

1 35,643.28

135,643.28

6,1 76,904.00

15,650,961 .00

-2,524,702.24

1 9,303,1 62.76

19,438,806.04

***These financial statements omit the statement of cash flow and substantially all disclosures required by US GAAP.

They have not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation agreement, and therefore no assurance is provided on them.***

$

$

$

$

$



Albany County Business Development Corporation
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Ghanges in Net Position

January - December,2021

Total

Operating Revenues

Application Fees

Bank lnterest

Contrib with Donor Restrictions

Loan lnterest Earned

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Agency Fee

Application Fee

Bank Fees

Late Fees

Professional Fees (Not Agency)

Tax Filing Fee

Transfer of Loan Fund

Total Operating Expenses

Reconciliation Discrepancies

Change in Net Position

13,500.00

2,331 .62

1,900,875.00

453,825.84

$ 2,370,532.46

272,719.54

13,500.00

45.00

-80.00

65,493.00

750.00

4,542,807.00

$ 4,895,234.54

0.16

-$

***These financial statements omit the statement of cash flow and substantially all disclosures required by US GAAP.

They have not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation agreement, and therefore no assurance is provided on them.***

2,524,702.24



Albany County Business Development Corporation
Budget vs. Actu als: 2021 Budget - FY21 P&L

January - December 2021

Total

Actual Budget Budget Variance % of Budget

lncome

41000 - Application Fees

44000 - Bank lnterest

44050 - Loan lnterest Earned

48000 - Contrib with Donor Restrictions

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

44060 - Late Fees

50015 - Bank Fees

50034 - Professional Fees (Not Agency)

50035 - Agency Fee

50045 - Application Fee

80000 - Tax Filing Fee

90000 - Transfer of Loan Fund

Other Business Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Reconciliation Discrepancies

Ghange in Net Position

$ 2,370,532.46 $ 427,352.00 $ 1,943,180.45

13,500.00

2,331.62

453,825.84

1,900,875.00

500.00

1,852.00

425,000.00

0.00

13,000.00

479.62

28,825.84

'1,900,875.00

2700.00%

125.90%

106.78%

0.00%

-80.00

45.00

65,493.00

272,719 54

13,s00 00

750.00

4,542,807.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

240,000 00

0.00

0.00

000

795.00

-80.00

45.00

65,493.00

32,719.54

13,500.00

750.00

4,542,807.00

-795.00

554.70o/o

0.00%

0.0070

0.00%

113.63%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

$ 4,895,234.54 $ 240,795.00 $

0.16

4,654,439.54

0.16

2032.95%

-$ 2,524,702.24 $ 186,557.00 -$ 2,71',1,259.24 -1353.31%

***These financial statements omit the statement of cash flow and substantially all disclosures required by US GAAP.

They have not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation agreement, and therefore no assurance is provided on them."**



Advance Albany County Alliance LDC

as agent for
Albany County Business Development Corporation

July 2A2L - Dec2O2!
Voucher $tzt,gta.oa

2021 Agency Budget

Advance Albany County Alliance LDC

July21 - Dec21

Salaries and Frlnge Benefits

Office Expenses

Professional Fees

Program Expense

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

138,s80.00

2,575.00

11,896.00

s1,344.00

71_,548.48

444.45

30,148.44

!9,834.69

Chamber Final lnvoice

07012L-r1302L

S 8,346.01

Chamber Total

Thru Q2 2021

s 95,706.18

s 3,007,60

$ 3,416.25

S 37,18s.79

Total s 204,395.00 s t2L,976.O6 s 8,345.01 s 139,315.82



Advance Albany County Alliance LDC
Profit and Loss by Class

January - December 2021

ACBDC

Community
Loan Fund

Grants General TOTAL

lncome

ACBDC Reimbursement

lnteresl lncome

Received From Albany County

Total lncome

Cost of Goods Sold

Grants Expense

Total Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Profit

Expenses

Legal & Professional Services

Office Supplies

Printing

Total Office Supplies

Other Business Expenses

Cell Phone

Computer Software

Computer/lnternet

Dues & Subscriptions

Filing Fees

lnsurance

Meals & Entertainment

Meeting Expense

Miscellaneous Expense

Payroll Fee

Sponsorship

Travel Expenses

Total Other Business Expenses

Payroll Expenses

Employee Benefits

401 k ER Match

Health lnsurance

Payroll Tax - FIGA

Payroll Tax - FUTA

Payroll Tax - SUTA

Workers Comp

Total Employee Benefits

Salaries

Total Payroll Expenses

Total Expenses

$ 121,976.06 $ 500,000.00 $

500,000.00

0.00 $ 621,976.06

500,000.00

121,976.06 121,976.06

0.00

500,000.00500,000.00

$ 0.00 $ 500,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 500,000.00

$ 121,976.06 $ 0.00 $

30,148.44

372.58

71.87

0.00 $ 121,976.06

56,929.29

684.72

87,077.73

1,057.30

71.87

$ 444.45 $ 0.00 $ 684.72 $

43.82

4,918.20

4,102.99

6,087.08

275.00

310.36

3,246.44

106.00

2,005.94

7,070.00

2,1U.29

1,129.17

0.00

175.26

9,969.80

6,008.35

8,718.29

275.OO

394.74

391.11

3,246.44

106.00

3,040.50

't4,140.00

3,669.32

131.44

5,051 .60

1,S05.36

2,631.21

394.74

80.75

'l,034.56

7,070.00

1,535.03

$ 19,834.69 $ 0.00$ 30,300.12$ 50,134.81

355.36

3,153.98

4,709.54

40.24

452.37

4M.32

856.'16

237.16

4,206.70

47.64

519.55

657.38

0.00

0.00

1,211 .52

3,391.14

8,916.24

87.88

97'1.92

1,061.70

$ 9,115.81 $

62,432-67

0.00 $ 6,524.59 $

55,336.54

15,640.40

117,769.21

$ 71,548.48 $ 0.00 $ 61,861.13 $ 133,409.61

$ 121,976.06 $ 0.00 $ 149,775.26$ 271,751.32



Net Operating lncome

Other Expenses

Depreciation Expense

Total Other Expenses

Net Other Income

Net lncome

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 *$ 149,775.26 -$ ',t49,775.28

466.32 466.32

$ 0.00 $ o.oo $ 466.32 $ 466.32

0.00 $ 0.00 -$ 466.32 -$ 466.32$

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 -$ 1s0,241.58 -$ 150,241.58



ADP

Bonadio & Co, LLP

BST & Co CPAs LLC

Camoin Associates, lnc

CDPHP

CEG of the CapitalRegion,lnc.
Dons Moving& Storage lnc

DownHome Solutions, lnc.

lntelligent Technology Solutions, lnc

Kevin Catalano

Modern Press

Nolan Heller Kauffman LLP

NYS MWBE

Payroll

1,034.56

5,300.00

3,847.19

10,653.00

1,274.29

6,820.00

900.00

2,800.00

1,905.36

2,25t.O5

7'J..87

3,393.25

2s0.00
77,964.49

Thomas M Owens, Esq S 3,515.00

Grand Total $ L2t,976.06

s
s

s

s

s

5

s

s

s

s

S

s

s

s

Row Labels Sum of Amount



Date
Transaction

Type Num Name Memo/Description Account Amount

o6t11DO21

o6t'18t2021

o6t25t2021

07to912021

07116t2021

07t23t2021

08146t2021

oa12012021

o91o3t2021

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

0911712021 Expense

1112612021 Expense

1210312021 Expense

1211412021 Expense

1212412421 Expense

ADP

ADP

ADP

ADP

ADP

ADP

ADP

ADP

ADP

ADP

ADP

ADP

ADP

ADP

ADP

Bonadio & Co, LLP

Bonadio & Co, LLP

Bonadio & Co, LLP

Bonadio & Co, LLP

BST & Co CPAS LLC

BST & Co CPAS LLC

BST & Co CPAS LLC

BST & Co CPAS LLC

BST & Co CPAS LLC

BST & Co CPAS LLC

BST & Co CPAS LLC

BST & Co CPAS LLC

BST & Co CPAS LLC

BST & Co CPAS LLC

BST & Co CPAS LLC

Camoin Associates, lnc

Camoin Assocrates, lnc

Camoin Associates, lnc

Camoin Assocrates, lnc

DIRECT WTHDRAWAL, ADP PAYROLL
FEESADP - FEES

DIRECT WTHDRAWAL, ADP PAYROLL
FEESADP - FEES

401 k Fee

DIRECT WITHDRAWAL, ADP PAYROLL
FEESADP - FEES

DIRECT WITHDRAWAL, ADP PAYROLL
FEESADP - FEES

DIRECT WTHDRAWAL, ADP PAYROLL
FEESADP - FEES

DIRECT WITHDRAWAL, ADP PAYROLL
FEESADP - FEES

DIRECT WITHDRAWAL, ADP PAYROLL
FEESADP. FEES

8t21

9t21

1At21

7t21

Bt21

QB

9t21

QB

10121

11t21

QB

12t21

QB

Other Business Expenses:Payroll Fee

Other Business Expenses:Payroll Fee

Olher Business Expenses.Payroll Fee

Orner Business Expenses payroll Fee

Otner Business Evpenses Payroll Fee

Other Busrness f/penses.Payroil fee

Olher Business Expenses:Payroll ree

Other Busrness Expenses:Payroll Fee

Other Business Expenses: Payroll Fee

Olher Busrness Evpenses Pay'oll fee

Other Business ExpensesrPayroll Fee

Other Business Expenses Payroll Fee

Other Business Expenses Payroll Fee

Other Business Expenses:Payroll Fee

Other Business Expenses Payroll Fee

Other Business Expenses: Payroll Fee

Other Business Expenoes:Payroll Fee

Other Business Expenses:Payroll Fee

Other Business Expenses:Payroll Fee

Other Business Expenses:Payroll Fee

Otler Business Expenses:Payroll Fee

Legal & Professional Services

Legal & Professional Services

Legal & Professional Seruices

Legal & Professional Services

LeOal & Professional Seruices

Legal & Professional Services

Other Business Expenses:Computer Software

Legal & Professional Seruices

Other Business Expenses:Computer Software

Legal & Professional Seruices

Other Business Expenses:Computer Soflware

Legal & Professional Services

Other Business Expenses:Conrputer Sofl ware

Legal & Professional Services

Other Business Expenses:Computer Software

Legal & Proiessional Services

Legal & Professional Services

Legal & Professional Services

Legal & Professional Services

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

61.'10

17.50

61.10

7.50

5.00

7.50

7.50

7.50

61.09

$ 6'1.10

6'1.10

61.09

14.71

61.09

70.00

6't.09

$

$

$

$

61.09

44.71

61.09

61.'10

'180.60

2,000.00

700.00

1,200.00

1,400.00

900.94

1,041.25

20.00

210.00

20.00

595.00

100.00

700.00

60.00

't40.00

60.00

580.00

442.75

412.50

907.50

10to1t2021

10t15t2021

10t29t2021

1012912021

11t95t2021

11t12t2021

ADP

ADP

ADP

ADP

ADP

ADP

12t31t2021

oaB1DO21

09t3012021

11t01t2021

11t3012021

07 t21t2021

oa13112021

o8t31t2021

09t30t2021

09t30t2021

10t31t2021

1013112021

11t3012021

11t34t2021

1213112021

12t31t2021

o4t30t2021

o6to9t2021

06t30t2021

07t31t2021

8N278435

8N280800

8N283337

8N285773

372076

37291 I

372911

373559

373559

373851

37385'1

45977

45977

374A93

3748e3

234

260

825

3S9

Expense $

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

Bill

Biil

Biil

Biil

Bill

Biil

Biil

Bill

Biil

Biil

Biil

Biil

Biil

Biil

Biil

Biil

Biil

Biil

BiI

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense

Expense



Date
Transaction

Type Num Name Memo/Description Accounl Amount

o9to1t2021

o9t3012021

10t3112021

11130t2021

07lo1l2a21

o811712021

101o512021

H481

369

21'1650039396

AR1 343

677822

Bifi

BiI

Biil

Bilt

Biil

Bill

BiI

BiII

Bill

Biil

BiI

Bill

Bill

Bill

Biil

Bill

Bifl

Bill

Bifl

Bifi

Bill

BiI

Bill

Camoin Associates, lnc

Camoin Associates, lnc

Camoin Associates, Inc

Camoin Associates, Inc

CDPHP

CEG of the Capital Region, lnc.

CEG ofthe Capital Region lnc.

Dons lvloving& Storage lnc

DownHome Solutions. lnc.

DownHome Solutions, lnc.

lntelligent Technology Solutions, lnc

lntelligent Technology Solutions, lnc

lntelligent Technology Solutions, lnc

lntelligent Technology Solutions, lnc

Kevin Catalano

Kevin Catalano

Kevin Catalano

Kevln Catalano

Kevln Catalano

Kevin Catalano

Modern Press

Nolan Heller Kauffman LLP

Nolan Heller Kautlman LLP

NYS MWBE

Payroll

Thomas M Owens, Esq

Thomas M Owens, Esq

Thomas lvl Owens, Esq

Thomas [,4 Owens, Esq

Thomas lvl Owens Esq

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

moving storage cabinets Irom Chamber

setup and training - lcloud

Data Migration

Printer

Cell Phone Reimb

CIREB

Richmond/Olde English

Hotel Richmond & NYS EDC Lodging

flighUuber Richmond

handouts

10t21

8t21

2021 NYS MWBE F NEWYORK NY USA

Payroll Accrual M Larose 06/21

2t1-4t11t21

4t12-615t21

6t21-7t21

Payroll6i4/21 WC

Payroll 6/18/21 WC

Reclass K Catalano based on pyrl

allocation June 2021

Reclass lvl Larose based on pyrl allocation
June 2021

Payroll Accrual K Catalano 06/21

Reclass l\4 Larose based on pyd allocation
May 2021

Reclass K Catalano based on pyrl

allocation June 2021

Payroll Accrual K Catalano 06/2 1

Reclass l\il Larose based on pyrl allocation
June 2021

Legal & Professional Services

Legal & Professional Seryices

Legal & Professional Seruices

Legal & Professional Seruices

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefils:Health lnsurance

Other Business Expenses:Sponsorship

Other Business Expenses:Sponsorship

Legal & Professional Services

Legal & Professional Seruices

Legal & Professional Seryices

Other Business Expenses:Computer/lnternet

Other Business Expenses Computer/lnternet

Other Business Expenses:Computer/lnternet

Other Business Expenses:Computer/lnternet

Office Supplies

Other Business ExpensesrCell Phone

Other Business ExpensesrDues & Subscriptions

Other Business Expenses: l\leals & Entertainment

Other Business Expenses:Travel Expenses

Other Business Expenses:Travel Expenses

Office Supplies:Prinling

Legai & Professional Services

Leqal & Professional Seryices

Other Business Expenses:Sponsorship

Payroll Expenses:Employee BenefitsrPayroll Tax - FICA

Legal & Prolessional Seruices

Legal & Professional Services

Legal & Professional Services

Legal & Professional Seruices

Legal & Professional Services

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Workers Comp

Payroll Expenses Employee Benefits:Workers Comp

Payroll Expenses Employee Benetits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Employee BenBfits:Payroll Ta - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benetits:Payroll Tax - FUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Til - FUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - SUTA

11t21

6t21-7t21

2,801.25

't 355.88

165.00

3,988.1 2

1274.29

1,820.00

5,000.00

900.00

1,800.00

1,000.00

225.58

225.58

1,218.62

235.58

372.58

131.44

131.25

80.75

477.95

657.08

71.A7

2,164.25

1,225.OO

12togt2021

a6to212021

a6to2t2021

07t21t2021

48to1t2021

0911312021

10to1t2021

1110912021

1110912021

111A912021

11t49t2021

11t19t2021

11 t19t2021

ogt19t2021

1213112021

12t31t2021

06t30t2021

Expense

Journal Entry

Biil

Brll

BiII

Bill

Bill

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

135274

7056

7056

25389

25621

25818

Payroll Accrual 06/21

4,037.50

Paytoll 614121

Payroll 6/18/21

Pyrl Alloc 6/21

Pyil RC Alloc 6/21

Payroll Accrual 06/21

Pyrl RC Alloc 6/21

Pyrl Alloc 6/21

Payroll Accrual 06/21

Pyd RC Alloc 6/21

72135

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

s

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

28

27

12t06t2021

0613012021

04t3012021

06t05t2021

07131t2021

10t31t2021

1113012021

061o4t2021

06t18t2021

250.00

34.43

1,472.50

1,092.50

950.00

28.88

28.88

545.92

76.50

245.54

$

0613a120,21

a6t3012021

$

$

06naDo2l

a6t3at2a21

06t30t2021

$

$

$0613012021 Payroll Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - SUTA

37.80

123.65

$



Transaction
Date Type Num Name Memo/Description Account Amount

0613012021 Journal Entry Pyrl Alloc 6/21 Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

@
allocation June 2021

Reclass K Catalano based on pyrl

allocation June 202'1

Payroll Accrual ltil Larose 06/21

Payroll Accrual K Catalano 06/21

Reclass lvl Larose based on pyrl allocation
June 2021

Payroll Accrual K Catalano 06/21

Payroll Accrual l\4 Larose 06/21

Payroll Accrual K Catalano 06/21

Payroll Accrual lil Larose 06/21

Payroll Accrual K Catalano 06i2'1

Paytoll 712121

PaytollTl2l2l wC

Paytoll1116121

Paytoll Tl3ol21

Payroll 7/30/21 WC

Hubspot Software 12120-1 1 121

Dtopbox 6121-5122

Downhome Solutions 7/21 -6/22

CEG Dues 4121-3122

Payroll Accrual K Calalano 7 121

Reclass lvl Larose based on pyrl allocation
July 2021

Payroll Accrual [,4 Larose 7/21

Reclass K Catalano based on pyrl

allocation July 202'1

Reclass K Catalano based on pyrl

allocaiion July 2021

Reclass l\,4 Larose based on pyrl allocation
)uly 2021

Reclass lvl Larose bas€d on pyrl allocation
July 2021

Reclass K Catalano based on pyrl

allocation July 2021

Reclass K Catalano based on pyrl

allocation July 2021

Reclass lvl Larose based on pyrl allocation
July 2021

Payroll Accrual K Catalano 7i21

Payroll Accrual M Larcse 7121

Payroll Accrual lvl Larose 7/2'1

Payroll Accrual K Catalano 7/21

Payroll Accrual K Calalano 7121

Payroll Accrual lvl Larose 7/21

Paytoll 8113121

Payroll 8/13/21 WC

Payroll Expenses:Employee BenefitsiPayroll Tax - SUTA

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - SUTA

Payroll Expenses Salaries

Payroll Expenses Salaries

Payroll Expenses Employee Benefits:Health lnsurance

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Workers Comp

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits: Health lnsurance

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits: Health lnsurance

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits Workers Comp

Other Business Expenses:Computer Software

Other Business Expenses:Compuler Sofl ware

Other Business Expenses:Computer Software

Other Business Expenses:Dues & Subscraptions

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benelits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll ExpensesiEmployee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FUTA

Payroll ExpensesrEmployee Benefits:Payroll Tax - SUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - SUTA

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Payroll ExpensesrSalaries

Payroll Expenses Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll ExpensesrEmployee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits: Health lnsurance

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Workers Comp

$ 298.04

7,269.23

450.00

3,271.15

0613012a21

06t3012021

06t30t2421

o6t30t2021

07to1t2021

07 to1t2021

07to1t2021

o71o112021

07 to1t2021

07ta2l2a21

07to2t2021

0711612021

07/30t2021

07t30t2021

07t31t2021

0713112021

07t31t2021

07t31t2021

07t3112021

07t31t2021

07131t2021

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Jou.nal Entry

Journal Entry

PyrlAlloc 6/21

Payroll Accrual 06/21

Payroll Aocrual 06/21

Pyd RC Alloc 6/21

Pyil Accrual 06/21 R

Pyd Accrual 06/21 R

Pyrl Accrual 06/21 R

Pyrl Accrual 06/21 R

Pyrl Accrual 06/21 R

Payroll712121

Payrcll7l2l21

Paytoll 7116121

Payall7l31l21

Paytoll 7l3ol21

0621-08

4621-O7

0621-10

0621-06

Paytoll Acctual 7121

RC PyrlAlloc 7/2'l

Payroll Accrual 7/21

Pyd Alloc 7/2'1

Pytl Alloc7l2l

RC Pyrl Alloc 7/21

RC Pyrl Alloc 7/21

Pyt Alloc 7121

Pyd Alloc 7121

RC Pyrl Alloc 7/21

Payroll Accrual 7/21

Payroll Accrual 7/21

Payroll Accrual 7/21 R

Payroll Accrual 7/21 R

Payroll Accrual 7/21 R

Payroll Accrual 7/21 R

Payoll8l13121

Paytoll 8113121

$

$

$

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Enlry

Journal Entry

Journal Enlry

Journal Enlry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

1,000.00

(245.54)

(34.43)

(123.65)

(450.00)

(3,271.15)

(68.26)

28.88

(68.26)

(68.26)

28.88

642.64

30.00

126.00

4'16.66

27.29

0713112021 JournalEntry

0713'll2o21 JournalEntry

0713112021 JournalEntry

0713112021 JournalEntry

0713112021 JournalEntry

4713112021 JournalEntry

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

$ 114.75

$ 3.83

$ 818.49

$

$-

$-

$ '137.38

$ 10 903.84

1,500.00

363.46

50.00

(3.83)

127.29)

(363.46)

(50.00)

(68.26)

28.88

07t31t2021

07t31t2021

07 t31t2021

o8to1t2021

08to1t2021

o8to112021

o8to1t2021

ogt13t2021

o8t13t2021



Date
Transaction

Type Num Name MemolDescription Account Amount
oaD7DO21

o8t27DO21

o8t31t2021

0813112021

081311202',1

o8t3112021

o8t31t2021

0813112A21

Joumal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Payrcll8127/21

Paytoll 8127121

Payroll8h3l25

Paytoll 8113127

Payrcll8l13124

Paytoll al13123

Prepaid CDPHP 8/21

Prepaid CDPHP 8/21

PyrlAlloc 8/21

Payroll Accrual 8/21

Payroll Accrual 8/2'l

Pyrl Alloc 9/21

Pyrl Accr 0s21

Pyd Accr 0921

$ 1,000.00

545.64

11.48

81.86

7,269.23

1,090.38

'150.00

(1 1.48)

(81.86)

(1,090.38)

(150.00)

(68.26)

24.84

(68.26)

28.88

642.60

30.00

126.OO

469.29

545.66

136.41

19.13

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Paytoll 8/27121

Paytoll8l27l21 WC

Hubspot Software 12120-1 1 121

Downhome Solutions 7/21-6/22

Aropbax 6121-5122

CEG Dues 4121-3122

CDPHP Medical 8/21

CDPHP [/]edical 8/21

Reclass l\,,1 Larose based on pyrl allocation
Aug 2021

Reclass K Catalano based on pyrl

allocation Aug 2021

Payroll Accrual M Larose 8/21

Payroll Accrual K Catalano 8i21

Reclass K Catalano based on pyrl

allocation Aug 2021

Reclass lvl Larose based on pyrl allocation
Aug2021

Reclass l\,4 Larose based on pyrl allocation
Aug 2021

Reclass K Catalano based on pyrl

allocation Aug 2021

Reclass l\,4 Larose based on pyrl allocation
Aug 2021

Reclass K Catalano based on pyrl

allocation Aug 2021

Payroll Accrual K Catalano 8/21

Payroll Accrual M Larose B/21

Payroll Accrual M Larose 8/21

Payroll Accrual K Catalano 8/21

Payroll Accrual K Catalano 8/21

Payroll Accrual l\il Larose 8/21

Paytoll7l2l21

Payroll 9i 10i2'1 WC

Paytoll9l24l21

Paytoll9l24l21 WC

Hubspot Software 12120-1 1 121

Dtopbox 6121-5122

Downhome Solutions 7/2'1-6122

CEG Dws 4121-3122

CDPHP 9/21

Reclass K Catalano based on pyrl

allocation Sep 2021

Payroll Accrual K Catalano

Payroll Accrual lvl Larose

Reclass M Larose based on pyrl allocation
Sep 2021

Payroll ExpensesrEmployee Benefits: Health lnsurance

Payroll Expenses Employee BenefitsiWorkers Comp

Other Business Expenses:Computer Software

Other Business Expenses:Computer Sottware

Other Business Expenses:Computer Software

Other Business Expenses:Dues & Subscriptions

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Health lnsurance

Payroll Expenses Employee Benefits:Health lnsurance

Payroll ExpensesrEmployee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses Employee Benefils:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses Employee Benefils:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses Employee Benefils:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll ExpensesrEmployee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - SUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benelits:Payroll Tax - SUTA

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll ExpensesrEmployee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits: Health lnsurance

Payroll Expenses:Employee Beneflts:Workers Comp

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benellts:Health lnsurance

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Workers Comp

Other Business Expenses:Computer Software

Other Business Expenses:Computer Software

Other Business Expenses:Computer Software

Other Business Expenses:Dues & Subscriptions

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefils:Health lnsurance

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Employee BenefitsrPayroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

$ (68.26)

28.88

642.60

126.00

30.00

4't6.66

560.57

30.94

76.50OBl31l2O21 Journal Entry Pyrl RC Alloc 8/21

oa13112021

0813112021

08131t2021

Oel31l2121 Journal Entry Pyrl Alloc 8/21

OaB1l2O21 Journal Entry Pyrl RC Alloc 8/21

OBl31l2O21 Journal Entry Pyd RC Alloc 8/21

OBE1|2O21 Journal Entry Pyrl Alloc 8/21

OBl31l2O21 Journal Entry Pyrl RC Alloc 8/2'l

$

$

0813112021

oaB1DO21

o4t3112021

09t01t2021

09t01t2021

49n1t2021

09la1t2021

49t10t2021

0911a12021

4912412021

09t24t2021

09t34t2021

4913012021

09t30t2021

49t30t2021

09t30t2021

Pyrl Alloc 8i21

Payroll Accrual 8i21

Payroll Accrual 8/2'1

Payroll Accrual 8/21 R

Payroll Accrual 8/21 R

Payroll Accrual 8/21 R

Payroll Accrual 8/21 R

Payoll9ll1l21

Payroll 9/10/21

Payoll9l24l21

Paytoll 9124121

Paytollgl24l24

Paytollgl24l2,

Payoll9124126

Paytoll9l24l22

Prepaid lns 092 1

0913a12021

0913a12021

o9130t2a21

$

$

$

$OSl3Ol2O21 Journal Entry Pyd RC Alloc 9/21 Payroll Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA 76.50

$

$

$

$

$

$



Date
Transaction

Typo Num Name Memo/Description Account Amount

0913012021

09t3012021

09t30/2421

0913012a21

49t30t2021

09t30Da21

09130.12021

49t30t2421

10to1t2421

10to1t2021

10t01t2021

1AA1t2A21

10to1t2021

10to1t2021

101o812021

10to3t2021

10n4t2021

10t22t2021

10t22t2021

1t/22t2021

10t31t2421

10131t2A21

10t31t2021

10t31t2021

10t31t2021

1013112021

10t31t2021

10t31t2021

10t31t2021

10t31t2021

1013112021

10t31t2021

1013112021

10t31t2021

10t31t2021

10t31t2021

JomdErW
Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entrry

Journal Entry

Journal Entrry

Journal Entry

Journal EntrY

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

JtrmdEntry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Enfy

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Pyil Alloc 9t21

Pyrl RC Alloc 9/21

Pyrl Alloc 9/21

Pyrl RC Alloc 9/21

Pyrl RC Alloc 9/21

Pyrl Accr 0921

Pyrl Alloc 9/21

Pyrl Accr 0921

Prepaid Ins 10/21

Prepaid lns 10/21

Pyrl AcDr 0921 R

Pyrl Accr 0921 R

Pyrl Accr 0921 R

Pyrl Accr 0921 R

Payrcll1Al8l2'l

Payrcll10tBl21

Payrcll10l8l21

Payrcll11122121

Payrcll1ol22l21

PtJtoll1OI22l21

Payrcll9t24l32

Payrcll9l24l30

Payroll 9/2431

Paytoll9l24l29

Payroll Accr 10/21

Payroll Accr 10/21

Pyrl Alloc 10/21

Pyrl RC Alloc 10/21

Pyrl RC Alloc 10/21

Pyil Alloc 10/21

Pyrl Alloc 10i21

Pyd RC Alloc 10/21

Pyrl Alloc 10i21

Pyd RC Alloc 10/21

Payroll Accr 10/21

Payroll Accr 10/2'1

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Pa/roll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

PayroH

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payloll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Teclass K Catalano bred on pyrl

allocation Sep 2021

Reclass lvl Larose based on pyrl allocation
Sep 2021

Reclass K Catalano based on pyrl

allocation Sep 202'1

Reclass lu Larose based on pyfl allocation
Sep 2021

Reclass l\,4 Larose based on pyd allocation
Sep 2021

Payroll Accrual lvl Larose

Reclass K Catalano based on pyrl

allocation Sep 2021

Payroll Accrual K Catalano

Philadelphia lns D&O

CDPHP 1O/21

Payroll Accrual lvl Larose

Payroll Accrual K Catalano

Payroll Accrual lJ] Larose

Payroll Accrual K Catalano

Payrcll 1OlBl21

Payroll 10/B/21

Payroll 10/8/21 WC

Payroll 10122121

Payrcll11122121

Paytoll 10122121 WC

Downhome Solutions 7/21 -6122

Hubspol Software 12120-1 1 121

?topbax 6121-5122

CEG Dues 4121-3122

Payroll Accrual ll,il Larose

Payroll Accrual K Catalano

Reclass K Catalano based on pyrl

allocation Oct 2021

Reclass M Larose based on pyd allocation
Ocl 2021

Reciass M Larose based on pyd allocation
Ocl2021

Reclass K Catalano based on pyrl

allocation Ocl 2021

Reclass K Catalano based on pyrl

allocation Oct 2021

Reclass l\,4 Larose based on pytl allocation
Ocl2021

Reclass K Catalano based on pyrl

allocation Oct 2021

Reclass lvl Larose based on pyrl allocation
Ocl2021

Payroll Accrual K Catalano

Payroll Accrual ltl Larose

Pa!,rc|1 Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FUTA

Pa|,roll ExpensesrEmployee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee BenBfits:Payroll Tax - SUTA

Payroll ExpensesrEmployee Benefits:Payroll Tax - SUTA

Payroll ExpensesrSalalies

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Pryroll Expemessalaries

Payrcll Expenses:Salaries

Other Business Expenses:lnsurance

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Health lnsurance

Payroll Expens6stEmployee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll ExpensesrSalailes

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

P4/rcll ExpensesiEmployee Benefits:401k ER Match

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Health lnsurance

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benafits:Workers Comp

Payroll ExpBnsesrEmployee Benefits:401k ER [ratch

Payroll ExpensesrEmployee Benefits:Health lnsurance

Payroll ExBerees iEffiploye Benefits:\rvorkffi Comp

Other Business Expensos:Computer Software

Other Business Expenses:Computer Software

Other Business Expenses:Computer Software

Other Busin6ss Expenses:Dues & Subscriptions

Payroll ExpensesrEmployee Benelits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Employee BenBllts:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll ExpensesiEmployee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll ExpensesrEmployee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FUTA

Pat/roll ExpensestEmployee Benefits:Payroll Tax - SUTA

Payroll ExpensestEmployee Benelits:Payroll Tax - SUTA

Payroll ExpensesiSalaries

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Payroll Expenses:Salafies

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

1,817.31

54.77

591.51

(19.13)

(1 36.41 )

(250.00)

(1,817.31)

30.00

(68.26)

28.88

30.00

(68.26)

28.88

126.40

642.60

30.00

416.66

22.95

163.69

1,000.00

250.00

545.65

76.50

$

$

$ 7,269.23

$

$

$

'1,000.00

2.180.77

300.00

$

$

$



Date
Transaction

Type Num Name Memo/Description Account Amount

11tOI t2021

11t1lt2021

11tO1t2021

11tO1t2021

11t15t2021

11t15t2021

11t15t2021

11t35t2421

1110512021

11t15t2021

11t15t2021

11t15t2021

11tO512021

11t15t2021

11t15t2021

11t1et2021

1111912021

11t1912021

11t19t2021

11t15t2021

1 1t19t2021

1111912021

11 t19t2021

11t15t2021

11t19t2021

1111912021

11t30t2021

11t30t2021

11t30t2421

11t3012021

11t3A12021

11/3At2021

11t30t2021

11t30t2021

11t30t2021

11t30t2021

12tO1t2021

1241t2021

12t41t2021

121A112021

121A3t2021

12|OA2A21

12tA312021

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Eniry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Enlry

Journal Enlry

Journal Entry

Joumal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Enlry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

JoHnal Entry

Journal Entry

Payroll Accr 1 0/21 R

Payroll Accr '1 0/21 R

PayrollAccr 10/21R

Payroll Accr '1 0/21 R

Paytoll 1115121

Paytoll 1115121

Payrcll11l5l21

Payroll 1115121

Paytoll 1115121

Paytoll 1115121

Payoll1ll5l2l

Payall11l5l2l

Paytall 1115121

Payoll l1l5121

Paytoll 11t5121

Paytoll 11119121

Paytoll 11hgl21

Paytoll 11119121

Payrcll1,1l19121

Payroll 11119121

Paytoll 11119121

Payrcll11l1gl21

Paytoll 11119121

Payrcll11l19121

Payroll 11119121

Paytoll 11119121

Payroll Accr 10/27

Payroll Accr 10/26

Payroll Accr 10/25

Payroll Accr 1 0i23

Prepaid 11302'1

Prepaid 113021

Accr Payroll 1 1/21

Accr Payroll 1 1/21

Accr Payroll 1 1/21

Accr Payroll 1 1/2 1

Accr Payroll 1 1/21 R

Accr Payroll 1 1/21 R

Accr Payroll 1 '1l21R

Accr Payroll 1 'll2'lR

Paytoll 1213121

Payoll12l3l21

Paytoll 1213121

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payrolt

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll Accrual M Larose

Payroll Accrual K Catalano

Payroll Accrual K Catalano

Payroll Accrual l\il Larose

Payoll11l5l21

Paytoll 1115121

Payroll l\4 Larose

Payroll K Catalano

Payroll M Larose

Payroll K Caialano

Payroll K Catalano

Payroll l\/l Larose

Payroll 11/5/21 WC

Payroll [4 Larose

Payroll K Catalano

Payroll 11119121

Paytoll 11hgl21

Payroll K Catalano

Payroll l\.4 Larose

Payroll l\4 Larose

Payroll K Catalano

Payroll l\4 Larose

Payroll K Catalano

Payroll 11l19/2'1 WC

Payroll lvl Larose

Payroll K Catalano

Downhome Solutions 7i21-6i22

Dtopbox612l-5D2

Hubspot Software 12120-1 I 121

CEG Dues 4121-3122

Philadelphia lns D&O

cDPtlP 11t21

Payroll Accrual K Catalano

Payroll Accrual lu Larose

Payroll Accrual [, Larose

Payroll Accrual K Catalano

Payroll Accrual l\4 Larose

Payroll Accrual K Catalano

Payroll Accrual K Catalano

Payroll Accrual M Larose

Payrcll 11119121

Payoll 11119121

Payroll K Catalano

Payroll Expenses Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Salafl es

Payroll ExpensesrSalaries

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefitsi40l k ER [/]atch

Payroll Expenses Employee Benefits:Health lnsurance

Payroll Expenses Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll ExpensesrEmployee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Beneflts:Payroll Tax - FUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefils:Payroll Tax - SUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - SUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Workers Comp

Payroll Expenses Salaries

Payroll Expenses Salaries

Payroll Expenses Employee Benelits:40'1 k ER Nlatch

Payroll Expenses Employee Benefits:Health lnsurance

Payroll Expenses Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FUTA

Payroll ExpensesrEmployee Beneflts:Payroll Tax - FUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - SUTA

Payroll ExpensesrEmployee Benefits:Payroll Tax - SUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Workers Comp

Payroll ExpensesrSalaries

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Other Business ExpensesrComputer Software

Other Business ExpensesrComputer Software

Other Business Expenses:Computer Software

Other Business Expenses:Dues & Subscriptions

Other Business Expenses:lnsurance

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Health lnsurance

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll ExpensesrSalaries

Payroll Expenses Salaries

Payroll Expenses Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Beneflts:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:401 k ER I\Ialch

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits: Health lnsurance

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefiis;Payroll Tax - FICA

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

b

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

(22.e5)

(163.69)

(2,180.77)

(300.00)

30.00

(68.26)

30.00

(68.26)

278.43

38.25

28.88

500.00

3,634.61

126.00

30.00

642.60

416.66

208.39

591.51

163.69

300.00

2.14O.77

122.e5)

(163.69)

Q 184.77)

(300.00)

30.00

(68.26)

278.A3



Date
Transaction

Type Num Name Memo/Description Account Amount

1210312021

12tO3t2021

1210312021

12tO3t2021

12tO3t2021

12tO3t2021

12tO312021

12tO3t2021

12t17t2021

12t17t2021

12t1712021

12t17t2021

12t17t2021

12t17t2021

12t17t2021

12t17t2021

12t1712021

12/1712021

12t17t2021

12t17t2021

12t31t2021

12t31t2421

12t3112A21

1213112A21

12t31t2021

12131t2A21

12t31t2421

12t31/2421

12t31t2421

12131t2021

12t31t2021

12t31t2021

12t3112021

12t31t2021

12t31t2021

12t31t2021

12t3112021

12t31t2021

12t31t2021

12t31t2421

12t31t2421

12t31t2021

12t31 2421

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

38.25

2_14

28.88

3,634.6'1

500.00

30.00

(68.26)

38.25

272.83

28.88

500.00

3,634.61

30.00

126.00

642.60

416.66

131.58

72.6A

30.00

591.51

(68.26)

38.25

272.A3

27.28

0.30

Journal Entry

Journal Enlry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Enky

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Joumal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Joumal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Enlry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Payrcll12l3l21

Paytoll l2l3l21

Paytoll l2l3l2'l

Payroll12l3l2l

Paytoll12l3l21

Payrcll12l3l21

Paytoll 1213121

Payrcll12l3l21

Paytoll 121721

Paytoll 121721

Payrcll 121721

Paytoll 121721

Paytoll 121721

Paytoll 121721

Paytoll 121721

Payrcll 121721

Payoll 121721

Payall 121721

Payoll 121721

Paytoll 121721

Payall 121724

Paytoll 121725

Hubspot Prepaid

Paytall 121722

Ptepdd 12121

Payrcll12131l21

Paytoll 12131121

Ptepatd,12121

Paytoll 1213112'l

Paytoll 12131121

Paytoll 12131/21

Pyi Acct 12121

Pytl Acct 12121

Pytl Acct 12121

Paytoll12131l21

Pytl Acct 12121

Payoll 12131121

Paytoll 12131121

Paytoll 12131121

Pytl Acct 12121

Pytl Aaq 12121

Paytoll 12131121

Paytoll 12131121

Payroll l\4 Larose

Payroll M Larose

Payroll K Catalano

Payroll M Larose

Payroll K Catalano

Payroll 11l19/21 WC

Payroll K Catalano

Payroll lvl Larose

Paytoll 12117121

Payroll 12117121

Payroll 12117121

Payroll lV Larose

Payroll K Catalano

Payroll K Catalano

Payroll [,l Larose

Payroll K Catalano

Payroll [4 Larose

Paytoll12117121 WC

Payroll ll4 Larose

Payroll K Catalano

Dtopbox 6121-5122

Downhome Solutions 7i216122

Hubspot Software 1 2/21 -'1 1/22

CEG Dues 4121-3122

Philadelphia lns D&O

Paytoll 12131121

Paytol 1A31121

CDPHP 12121

Paytoll 12131121

Payroll M Larose

Payroll K Catalano

Payroll Accrual K Catalano

Payroll Accrual lvl Larose

Payroll Accrual lu Larose

Payroll K Calalano

Payroll Accrual K Catalano

Payroll M Larose

Payroll M Larose

Payroll K Catalano

Payroll Accrual M Larose

Payroll Accrual K Catalano

Paytoll 12131121wC

Payroll l\4 Larose

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits;Payroll Tax - FUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - SUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - SUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Workers Comp

Payroll ExpensesrSalaries

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Payroll Expenses Employee Benetits:401k ER l\,latch

Payroll Expenses Employee Benefits:401 k ER Match

Payroll Expenses Employee Benefits:Health lnsurance

Payroll Expenses Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benelits:Payroll Tax - FUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - SUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - SUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Workers Comp

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Other Business Expenses:Conrputer Software

Other Business Expenses:Computer Software

Other Business Expenses:Computer Software

Other Business Expenses:Dues & Subscriptions

Other Business Expenses;lnsurance

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:401 k ER [/atch

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:401 k ER [/atch

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefi ts:Health lnsurance

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Health lnsurance

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FICA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FUTA

Payroll Expenses Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FUTA

Payroll Expenses Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FUTA

Payroll Expenses Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - FUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - SUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - SUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - SUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Payroll Tax - SUTA

Payroll Expenses:Employee Benefits:Workers Comp

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

o

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

2.O5

14.90

28.88

500.00



Date
Transaction

Type Num Name Memo/Description Account Amount

12t31t2021

12t31t2021

1213112021

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Journal Entry

Pyd Acct 12121

Pytl Acct 12121

Paytoll 12131121

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll Accrual IVI Larose

Payroll Accrual K Catalano

Payroll K Catalano

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Payroll Expenses:Salaries

Payroll Expenses:Salades

50.00

363.47

3,634.61

Total $ 127,916.06

$

$

$



Authorities Budget Office
Policy Guidance

ES

No. 10-01 Date lssued: March 1,2010
Supersedes: New

Subject: Acknowledgement of Fiduciary Duty

Statutory Citation: Public Authorities Law Section 2824(1)(h)

Provisions: Section 6(i) of Public Authorities Law, as amended by Chapter 506 of the

Laws of 2009 ("The 2009 Public Authorities Reform Act" or'PARA"), requires the

Authorities Budget Office (ABO) to "develop and issue" a written acknowledgement that all

board members must execute as part of their duties and responsibilities under Section
2824 of Public Authorities Law. By signing this acknowledgement a board member is

stating "that he or she understands his or her role and fiduciary responsibilities" as well as

his or her "duty of loyalty and care to the organization and commitment to the authority's

mission and the public interest."

pursuant to PARA, every board member of a Public Authority is required to sign an

acknowledgement of fiduciary duty at the time he or she takes the oath of office. The

effectiveneis of the acknowledgement will be deemed applicable throughout the duration

of such board member's term and/or for as long as such director continues to serve in

such capacity. Board members appointed to their positions prior to the effectiveness of
PARA and the implementation of this new requirement are required to execute an

acknowledgement by tt/laY 1,2010.

Authorities Budget Office Policy Guidance: The primary responsibility of a board

member is to understand the mission and public purpose of the Authority and to act in the

best interests of the Authority, its mission, and the public. The intent of this written

acknowledgement is to re-affirm the importance of this duty to board members.

The ABO is directing all state and local public authorities to use the attached
acknowledgement form to satisfy this statutory requirement. Public authorities are to

maintain signed copies of the acknowledgement throughout the official term of each active

board member. State and local authorities will also be expected to certify as part of the

Annual Report submission that these statements were executed in accordance with

Section ZAia+ of Public Authorities Law. The failure to execute this acknowledgment will

be considered a failure to comply with the requirements of Public Authorities Law. The

failure to act in accordance with the principles stated in this acknowledgment can be

considered a breach of fiduciary duty and could result in a recommendation that the board

member be sanctioned.

A board member is to sign a new acknowledgement document at the start of each new

term to which the board member is appointed.



,A c {rww fed6 ement of fi[uciary Qutie s an d Rgsp msifiifrtie s

As a member of the Authority's board of directors, I understand that I have a fiduciary obligation to perform my
duties and responsibilities to the best of my abilities, in good faith and with proper diligence and care,
consistent with the enabling statute, mission, and by-laws of the Authority and the laws of New York State.
The requirements set forth in this acknowledgement are based on the provisions of New York State law,
including but not limited to the Public Authorities Reform Act of 2009, Public Officers Law, and General
Municipal Law. As a member of the board of directors:

l. Mission Statement

I have read and understand the mission of the Authority; and the mission is designed to achieve a public
purpose on behalf of the State of New York. I further understand that my fiduciary duty to this Authority is
derived from and governed by its mission.

I agree that I have an obligation to become knowledgeable about the mission, purpose, functions,
responsibilities, and statutory duties of the Authority and, when I believe it necessary, to make reasonable
inquiry of management and others with knowledge and expertise so as to inform my decisions.

ll. Deliberation

I understand that my obligation is to act in the best interests of the Authority and the People of the State of
New York whom the Authority serves.

I agree that I will exercise independent judgment on all matters before the board.

I understand that any interested party may comment on any matter or proposed resolution that comes
before the board of directors consistent with the laws goveming procurement policy and practice, be it the
general public, an affected party, a party potentially impacted by such matter or an elected or appointed
public official. However, I understand that the ultimate decision is mine and will be consistent with the
mission of the Authority and my fiduciary duties as a member of the Authority's board of directors.

I will participate in training sessions, attend board and committee meetings, and engage fully in the board's
and committee's decision-making process.

lll. Confidentiality

I agree that I will not divulge confidential discussions and confidential matters that come before the board
for consideration or action.

lV. Conflict of lnterest

I agree to disclose to the board any conflicts, or the appearance of a conflict, of a personal, financial,
ethical, or professional nature that could inhibit me from performing my duties in good faith and with due
diligence and care.

I do not have any interest, financial or otherwise, direct or indirect, or engage in any business or transaction
or professional activity or incur any obligation of any nature, which is in substantial conflict with the proper
discharge of my duties in the public interest.

Signature:

Print Name:

Authority Name:

Date:



AtBAilY S$UI{TY B{JSITTGS$

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

-&[.. T"##il{ {"#"*.Fri ft-ifdf}
flll{At{otNs ro F{lEt 8u$ItYE$s ff&0lyrff

Authority Mission Statement and Performance Measurements

Name of Public Authority:

Albany County Business Development Corporation

Public Authoritv Mission Statement:

To promote economic growth and business retention in Albany County by offering financing
through the AlTech Loan Fund to small- and medium-sized businesses (and, in speciaI

circumstances, to larger businesses) which demonstrate strong possibilities for growth, real
property improvement, increased employment and retention of employment in the
community.

List of Performance Goals:

ACBDC will monitor the loan program and recommend modifications or improvements on an

ongoing basis. Staff from the Alliance will provide an annual status report on:

. Number of Loans approved

. Number of loans closed

. Number of jobs retained

. Number of jobs created over a 3-year period
r Amount of public and private funds leveraged by the Al Tech Loan Fund
. Provide delinquency reports on outstanding loans

Based on these criteria, the ACBDC Board will determine the success of the Al Tech Loan Fund

in achieving the goals outlined above.



ALEA|.IY *OUI{TY Bil$f f,{E$$
DEVELOP IIRE}IT SSFPSNATIOH

,&t'fl *l'il$"i i-q-rd&fl'* $i"[.i 1]'i i]
rri{Arvcilsc ril FUEI su$r,YEss GRowrH

2021-Authority Performance Measurements Report

ACBDC will monitor the loan program and recommend modifications or improvements on an

ongoing basis. Staff from the Alliance provides periodic status reports to the United States

Department of Commerce, Economic Development Administration on:

Number of Loans approved
Number of loans closed

Number of jobs retained
Number of jobs created over a 3-year period

Amount of public and private funds leveraged by the Al Tech Loan Fund

Provide delinquency reports on outstanding loans

Based on these criteria, the ACBDC Board will determine the success of the Al Tech Loan Fund

in achieving the goals outlined above.

ln 2O27, the United States Deportment of Commerce, Economic Development Administration
(EDA) provided the following rating for the Al Tech Loan Fund:

EDA has determined that the initial risk rating for the fund is:

Level A

This rating was determined using the information submitted in the Revolving Loan Find

Financial Report for the twelve-month period ending December 31,2020.

I



Confidential Evaluation of Board Performance

Criteria Agree
Somewhat

Aqree
Somewhat
Disagree Disaqree

Board members have a shared understanding
of the mission and purpose of the Authority.
The policies, practices and decisions of the
Board are alwavs consistent with this mission
Board members comprehend their role and
fiduciary responsibilities and hold themselves
and each other to these principles.
The Board has adopted policies, by-laws, and
practices for the effective governance,
management and operations of the Authority
and reviews these annually.
The Board sets clear and measurable
performance goals for the Authority that
contribute to accomplishing its mission.
The decisions made by Board members are
arrived at through independent judgment and
deliberation, free of political influence, pressure
or self-interest.
lndividual Board members communicate
effectively with executive staff so as to be well
informed on the status of all important issues.
Board members are knowledgeable about the
Authority's programs, financial statements,
reportino requirements, and other transactions.
The Board meets to review and approve all
documents and reports prior to public release
and is confident that the information being
presented is accurate and complete.
The Board knows the statutory obligations of
the Authority and if the Authority is in
compliance with state law.
Board and committee meetings facilitate open,
deliberate and thorough discussion, and the
active particioation of members.
Board members have sufficient opportunity to
research, discuss, question and prepare before
decisions are made and votes taken.
Individual Board members feel empowered to
delay votes, defer agenda items, or table
actions if they feel additional information or
discussion is required.
The Board exercises appropriate oversight of
the CEO and other executive staff, including
setting performance expectations and
reviewinq performance annually.
The Board has identified the areas of most risk
to the Authority and works with management to
implement risk mitigation strategies before
problems occur.
Board members demonstrate leadership and
vision and work respectfully with each other.

Date Completed:



ATBANY *SilHTY BIISIT{ESS
DEVELOP MEI{T COEPORATIOH

,&9" ?*,-,{":$"t t,*saru il{"!rq{:}
FIIV{S*IIVG rO Fljst S{,jSIN€$$ &eOW?}f

2021 lnvestment Report

On deposit in the Municipal Bank Department of
M&T Bank and fully collateralized. $7,090,582

lnvested - Wilmington Trust. Treasury Bills

Total as of December 31, 2A21 $7,090,582

2020 Earnings:

Bank lnterest $2,277

lnvestment lnterest

Total 2020 $2,277

2021 Costs: There were no investment costs recorded in 2021.

Auditors Statement:

INVESTMENTS
lnvestments are reported at fair market value as of December 31. lnvestments consisted of
the following as of December 31,2021:

U^S. Treasury bills $ O

All investments in U.S. Treasury bills are stated at fair value. Fair value is determined using
quoted market prices for which all significant inputs are observable, directly or indirectly. All
realized and unrealized gains and losses are reported directly in the accompany statement of
activities.

fi4arketable securities are exposed to various risks such as interest rate, market and credit
risks. Due to the level of risk associated with certain marketable securities, it is at least
reasonably possible that changes in the value of marketable securities will occur in the near
term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the accompanying
financial statements.

g

$o


